CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 14 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1" ON PAGES 54 TO 56
FOR A PETITION BY J. A. LAUGHLIN AND OTHERS FOR THE VACATION AND
LOCATION OF A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 14 IN THE VAULT IN
THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 18, 1878,
WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 7, 1879, AND WAS
RECORDED ON JANUARY 31, 1879 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK,
APPARENTLY SET A STONE AT THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 5-18-11 ON THIS
ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 2,640 FEET TO THE
1/4 CORNER ON THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 5-18-11 FOR THE TERMINUS OF
THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 25 FEET; THEN
EXTENDS EAST AT 25 FEET SOUTH OF THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 1,370 FEET TO
ATURN TO THE NORTH

CENTER CORNER 05-18-11



